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MESSAGE TO KARTING QUEENSLAND AND CLUBS 
11 August 2021 

 
Good Afternoon,  

Following this morning’s announcement by the Queensland Premier regarding the lifting of the lockdown in the Cairns 
and Yarrabah Regions, Karting Australia provides the following advice. 

Currently, there are no scheduled events in the region and given the unique circumstances of the Cairns & District Kart 
Club there is no opportunity to conduct Social Karting Activities, which means that the restrictions on Community 
Sport do not affect karting in the Cairns and Yarrabah Region. 

However, the Public Health Directions are clear for those who resides, or has been in over the past 14 days, the Cairns 
and Yarrabah Regions. 

Anyone who has been, or who resides with someone who has been in the Cairns and Yarrabah Regions in the past 14 
days must carry a face mask at all times and it is compulsory for it to be worn at all times in an indoor space and in 
an outdoor space if 1.5m separation from people who are not members of their household can’t be maintained.  
Therefore, masks are compulsory for these people in the In Grid, Out Grid and other similar areas at a circuit. 

The government has also recommended that travel outside of the region be limited where possible, however, there 
are no limits on where you can travel to. 

Advice for venues and licence holders located outside the 11 Local Government Areas in South East Queensland 
and the Cairns and Yarrabah Regions 
Restrictions have not changed from previous advice, with the exception of the fact that anyone attending your 
venue that has been in, or resides with someone who has been in, one of the affected 11 LGAs or the Cairns and 
Yarrabah Regions are required to wear a mask as outlined above. 

No mass gathering for a Driver’s Briefing is permitted. 

 

Should you have any questions Lee Hanatschek on 07 5655 4341 (email lee@karting.net.au) or Annette English on 
0409 945 928 or admin@kartingqld.com.au  

 
Best Regards and Stay Safe 
Kelvin O’Reilly 
Chief Executive Officer 


